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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

June 20, 1985

Frances J. Connell, Esquire
Westinghouse Electric Corporation

Law Department
Westinghouse Building - Gateway Center
Pittsburg, Pennsylvania 15222

RE: MUR 1924
Dear Ms. Connell:

Oon June 17 , 1985, the Commission accepted the conciliation
agreement signed by your client, and a civil penalty in
settlement of a violation of 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(4) (A) (ii), a
provision of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended. Accordingly, the file has been closed in this matter,
and it will become a part of the public record within thirty days.
However, 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4) (B) prohibits any information
derived in connection with any conciliation attempt from becoming
public without the written consent of the respondent and the
Commission. Should you wish any such information to become part
of the public record, please advise us in writing.

Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the final
conciliation agreement for your files.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele -~
Genegal' Coungel

,r/d-'/f} 4

4 (/ A

CC e d ./ P

enneth A. Gross , -/€{ 7

Associate General Counsel

Enclosures
Conciliation Agreement




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

S NAP 5T
39

B
LSS |

L ]

In the Matter of
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Westinghouse Electric Corporation MUR 1924
Political Participation Program
J.L. Van Demark, Treasurer
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CONCILIATION AGREEMENT
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This matter was initiated by the Federal Election Commission

(hereinafter "the Commission®™), pursuant to information
ascertained in the normal course of carrying out its supervisory
responsibilities. The Commission found reason to believe that
the Westinghouse Electric Corporation Political Participation
Program and J.L. Van Demark, as treasurer ("Respondents"),
violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(4)(A)(ii) by failing to timely file a
1984 Pre-General Election Report.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Commission and Respondents, having
particpated in informal methods of conciliation, prior to a
finding of probable cause to believe, do hereby agree as follows:

Iv The Commission has jurisdiction over the Respondents,
and the subject matter of this proceeding, and this agreement has
the effect of an agreement entered pursuant to 2 U.S.C.

§ 437g(a)(4)(A)(1).

I1I. Respondents have had a reasonable opportunity to

demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.

111. Respondents enter voluntarily into this agreement with
the Commission.
IV. The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:
1. Respondent, Westinghouse Electric Corporation

Political Participation Program (hereinafter, the




sdu

"Committee®), is a political committee within the meaning of
2 U.S.C. § 431(4).

28 Respondent J.L. Van Demark is the treasurer of the
Committee.

= Section 434 (a) (4) of Title 2, United States Code,
requires timely filing of a Pre-General election report.

4. During the 1983-1984 election cycle, instead of a
pre-general election report, Respondents filed a report
bearing a certified mail stamp of November 21, 1984 which

included activity for the pre-general election period.

5

v. WHEREFORE, the Commission and Respondents agree:
Respondents, in violation of 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(4), filed their

1984 Pre-General election report twenty-seven days late.

wm
v
o

VI. Respondents will pay a civil penalty to the Treasurer
of the United States in the amount of one hundred and seventy-

five dollars ($175) pursuant tec 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (5)(a).

0405

VII. Respondents agree that they shall not undertake any

_
D

activity which is in violation of the Federal Election Campaign

8

Act of 1971, as amended, 2 U.S.C. § 431, et seq.

VIiII. The Commission, on reguest of anyone filing a
complaint under 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (1) concerning the matters at
issue herein or on its own motion, may review compliance with

this agreement. If the Commission believes that this agreement
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or any requirement thereof has been violated, it may institute a
civil action for relief in the United States District Court for
the District of Columbia.

IX. This agreement shall become effective as of the date
that all parties hereto have executed same and the Commission has
approved the entire agreement.

XS Respondents shall have no more than thirty (30) days
from the date this agreement becomes effective to comply with and
implement the requirements contained in this agreement and to so
notify the Commission.

XI. This Conciliation Agreement constitutes the entire
agreement between the parties on the matters raised herein, and
no other statement, promise, or agreement, either written or
oral, made by either party or by agents of either party, that is
not contained in this written agreement shall be valid.

FOR THE COMMISSION:

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel
=

A.L. Van Demark
Treasurer




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON,D.C. 20463

Frances J. Connell, Esquire \

Westinghouse Electric Corporation ﬂ— 6/ 1
Law Department ()

Westinghouse Building - Gateway Center

Pittsburg, Pennsylvania 15222

RE: MUR 1924
Dear Ms. Connell:

Oon , 1985, the Commission accepted the conciliation
agreement signed by your client, and a civil penalty in
settlement of a violation of 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) (ii), a
provision of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended. Accordingly, the file has been closed in this matter,
and it will become a part of the public record within thirty days.
However, 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (4) (B) prohibits any information
derived in connection with any conciliation attempt from becoming
public without the written consent of the respondent and the
Commission. Should you wish any such information to become part
of the public record, please advise us in writing.

Enclosed. you will find a fully executed copy of the final
conciliation agreement for your files.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosures
Conciliation Agreement




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Westinghouse Electric Corporation
Employees Political Participation MUR 1924
Program

J. L. Van Demark, Treasurer

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal
Election Commission, do hereby certify that on June 17,
1985, the Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to accept
the agreement submitted with the General Counsel's
June 12, 1985 report on MUR 1924, close the file, and
approve the sending of the proposed letter attached to
the General Counsel's report dated June 12, 1985.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McDonald,
McGarry, and Reiche voted affirmatively for the
decision.

Attest:

¢-17-8%

Date Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D C. 20463

MEMORANDUM

TO: Office of the Commission Secretary
FROM: Office of General Counsel

DATE: June 13, 1985

SUBJECT: MUR 1924 - General Counsel's Report

The attached is submitted as an Agenda document

for the Commission Meeting of

Open Session

Closed Session

CIRCULATIONS DISTRIBUTION

48 Hour Tally Vote Compliance
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive Audit Matters

24 Hour No Objection Litigation
Sensitive

Non-Sensitive Closed MUR Letters

Information Status Sheets
Sensitive

Non-Sensitive Advisory Opinions

Other (see distribution
Other below)
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In the Matter of

)

Westinghouse Electric Corporation ) JUN ‘ﬁURMp%Z?
Employees Political Participation Program )
)

J.L. Van Demark, Treasurer sn'WE
‘ GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT 'IEI' :

I. BACKGROUND
Attached is a conciliation agreement which has been signed
by J.L. Van Demark, treasurer of the Westinghouse Electric

Corporation Employees Political Participation Program.

A check for the civil
penalty has been received.
II. RECOMENDATION
The Office of General Counsel recommends the acceptance of
this agreement, the closing of the file and approval and sending
of the attached proposed letter.

Charles N. Steele
Genera oun

S /
mu (2165
G Kénneth A. Grods
(/ Associate General Counsel

Attachments
Conciliation Agreement
Letter (1)
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of
MUR 1924

Westinghouse Electric Corporation
Employees Political Participation
Program

J.L. Van Demark, treasurer

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal
Election Commission, do hereby certify that on May 6,
1985, the Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take

the following actions in MUR 1924:

Enter into conciliation with the
Westinghouse Electric Corporation
Employees Political Participation
Program and J.L. Van Demark, as
treasurer, prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe.

Approve the proposed conciliation
agreement submitted with the General
Counsel's Report signed April 29,
1985.

Approve and send the letter attached

to the General Counsel's Report
signed April 29, 1985.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McDonald,

McGarry and Reiche voted affirmatively in this matter.

Attest:

§-7-8%8 oo W W

Date Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: Bl 2IHE
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: 5-2-85, 11:00




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON,D.C. 20463

May 13, 1985

Frances J. Connell, Esquire
Westinghouse Electric Corporation

Law Department
Westinghouse Building - Gateway Center
Pittsburg, Pennsylvania 15222

RE: MUR 1924

Westinghouse Electric Corporation

Employees Political Participation
Program

J.L. Van Demark, Treasurer

Dear Ms. Connell:

Oon March 8, 1985, the Commission found reason to believe
that your clients violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) (ii). At your
request, the Commission determined on May 6 , 1985, to enter
into negotiations directed towards reaching a conciliation
agreement in settlement of this matter prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe.

Enclosed is a conciliation agreement that the Commission has
approved in settlement of this matter. If your clients agree
with the provisions of the enclosed agreement, please sign and
return it, along with the civil penalty, to the Commission. 1In
light of the fact that conciliation negotiations, prior to a
finding of probable cause to believe, are limited to a maximum of
30 days, you should respond to this notification as soon as
possible. If you have any questions or suggestions for changes
in the agreement, or if you wish to arrange a meeting in
connection with a mutually satisfactory conciliation agreement,
please contact Paul Reyes, the staff member assigned to this
matter, (202) 523-4000.

Sincerely,

Enclosures




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

MEMORANDUM

TO: Office of the Commission Secretary

FROM: Office of General Counsel ﬂﬂ

DATE: May 1., 1985

SUBJECT: MUR 1924 - General Counsel's Report

The attached is submitted as an Agenda document

for the Commission Meeting of

Open Session

Closed Session

CIRCULATIONS DISTRIBUTION

48 Hour Tally Vote Compliance
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive Audit Matters

24 Hour No Objection Litigation
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive Closed MUR Letters

Information Status Sheets
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive Advisory Opinions

Other (see distribution
Other below)




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of
Westinghouse Electric Corporation MUR 1924
Employees Political Participation
Program
J.L. Van Demark, Treasurer
GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT
I. BACKGROUND

This matter was referred to the Office of General Counsel by
the Reports Analysis Division. On March 8, 1985, the Commission
determined that there is reason to believe that the Westinghouse
Electric Corporation Employees Political Participation Program
and J.L. Van Demark as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.

§ 434(a) (4) (A) (ii) a provision of the Federal Election Campaign
Act ("the Act") by failing to timely file the 1984 Pre-General
Election Report. The respondents were notified of this
determination on March 19, 1985. Respondents' response was
received March 27, 1985. Respondents have requested pre-probable
cause conciliation.

II. LEGAL ANALYSIS

Section 434 (a) (4) of Title 2, United States Code, requires
that pre-general election reports be timely filed.

Respondents state that upon receiving a Non-filer Notice
from the Commission dated November 16, 1984, treasurer Van
Demark, contacted the preparer of the Committee's reports.
According to respondents, the preparer then contacted the
Commission by telephone and spoke with Mr. Michael Tangney.

Respondents say that they informed him that they had prepared
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for filing a report covering the period from October 1

through 31, 1984. Further, respondents say they asked if a

separate report covering the period October 1 through 17, 1984

had to be filed. The respondents say that the preparer was
advised that the only action necessary was the filing of the
report that they had already prepared and that the next report to
be filed should reflect the time period beginning November 1.
This Office understands that it is RAD's practice not to require
the filing of a separate report in this situation since the
information is late already. RAD considers the late Pre-General
election report to be filed as of the date that the subsequent
report covering the missed period was filed.

Respondents state that in reliance on this advice, no action
other than filing the report, covering October 1 through 31,
1984, was undertaken.

Irrespective of what respondents were told, they were
notified previously by the Commission on October 1, 1984, that
their pre-general election report was due by October 25, 1984 or
that it should be sent via certified or registered mail by
October 22, 1984. Respondents' call to RAD in response to a
notice that they may have failed to file the Pre-General Election
Report is unavailing as a defense. The report was already late
when they asked. The General Counsel recommends, however, that
for conciliation purposes the Committee's pre-general election
report be considered filed late as of November 21, 1985, the
certified mail date of the Committee's report covering October 1-

31, 1984.




O O
=5 15

I1I. DISCUSSION OF CONCILIATION PROVISIONS AND CIVIL PENALTY

RECOMMENDATIONS

Enter into conciliation with the Westinghouse Electric
Corporation Employees Political Participation Program and
J.L. Van Demark, as treasurer prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe.

257 This report covered the period from October 1, 1984 through
October 31, 1984.
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24 Approve the attached proposed conciliation agreement.

3. Approve and send the attached letter.

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

7
V. a?
Kenneth A.

Associate General Counsel

Attachments
1. Proposed Conciliation Agreement
2. Letter to Respondent
3i: Reason to Believe Response
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Westinghouse Law Depertment

Electric Corporation Wisiighouss Biking

Gateway Center
Piftsburgh Pennsytvania 15222

March 26,<1985

" EXPRESS MAIL

Kenneth A, Gross, Esquire
Associate General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, DC 20463

ld Jguw

6§

Re: MUR 1924
Westinghouse Electric Corporation
Employes Political Participation
Program (the Committee)

Dear Mr. Gross:

We are in receipt of Mr. McGarry's letter of March 19, 1985
to Mr. J. L. Van Demark, Treasurer of the Committee, indicating
that the Federal Election Commission has reason to believe that
the Committee is in violation of 2 U.S.C. §434(a)(4)(A)(ii), a
provision of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended ("the Act"), dealing with the filing of pre-election
reports. Mr. McGarry's letter has been referred to me for
reply.

The Summary of Allegations attached to your letter
indicates that the Committee did not file a pre-election report
due by October 25, 1984. However, as a monthly filer, the
Committee did file a report for the period October 1 through
31, 1984,

According to the law, the pre-election report is required
to be filed no later than the twelfth day before (or posted by
registered or certified mail no later than the fifteenth day
before) any election in which the Committee makes a
contribution to or expenditure on behalf of a candidate in such
election and which shall be complete as of the twentieth day
before the election. The pre-election report was due by
October 25, 1984 and should have been complete as of October 17.

To the best of the collective recollections of

Mr. Van Demark and the person who prepares the Committee's
reports for filing, the following events occurred:

)qmq_ad\ ORI
13
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Kenneth A. Gross, Esquire
March 26, 1985
Page 2

e Mr. Van Demark received a non-filer notice from the
Commission dated November 16, 1984. He contacted the preparer
of the reports concerning the notice.

2, The person who prepares the reports then contacted the
Commission by telephone and spoke with Mr. Michael Tagney. She
advised that the November report covering a period from
October 1 through 31, 1984 had been prepared for filing. She
asked if a separate report covering the period October 1
through 17, 1984 had to be filed. She was advised that the
only action necessary was the filing of the November report and
that the next report to be filed should reflect the time period
beginning November 1.

P8 In reliance on this advice, no action other than
filing the November report was undertaken,

We respectfully reguest that you consider and note that all
of the information on receipts and expenditures required to be
included in the pre-election report is included in the November
report., In addition, following receipt of notice from the
Commission, an attempt was made in good faith to clarify what
the Committee's particular pre-election report responsibilities
were, Further action would have been undertaken if the
telephone inguiry to the Commission would have confirmed the
need for action. It was in reliance on advice received as a
result of the ingquiry that only the regular monthly reported
was filed.

In any event, the Committee is willing and able to file a
pre-election report for the dates prescribed if the Commission
€0 requires.

Mr. Paul Reyes with whom I spoke on Monday, March 25, 1985,
suggested the possibility of resolution of this matter prior to
the finding of probable cause through conciliation as provided
in 2 USC 437 g(a)(4)(d). The Committee is of course willing to
pursue any such conciliation with the Commission.

If you need further information, please contact the
undersigned at (412) 642-5648.

Very truly yours,

-
7 :
Z2 it .(j?iénxqsé;,
ances J onnell
Counsel

FJC:mes:0615C 4,

cc: J. L. Van Demark




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of
RAD Referral No. 85NF-36
Westinghouse Electric Corporation
Employees Political Participation
Program

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal
Election Commission, do hereby certify that on March 8,
1985, the Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take

the following actions in RAD Referral No. 85NF-36:

1. Open a MUR.

n

2. Find reason to believe that the
Westinghouse Electric Corporation
Employees Political Participation
Program and J. L. VanDemark, as
treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.

§ 434 (a) (4) (A) (ii).

o
N
o

Approve and send the letter and
factual and legal analysis attached
to the First General Counsel's Report
signed March 6, 1985.

5

1940

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McDonald,

)

McGarry and Reiche voted affirmatively in this matter.

8

Attest:

c/Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: 3-6-85, 12:31
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: 3-6-85, 4:00
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Westinghouse Law Department

Electric COI’DOI’&"OH Westinghouse Building

Gateway Center
Pittsburgh Pennsylvania 15222

March 26,3985

" EXPRESS MAIL

Kenneth A. Gross, Esquire
Associate General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, DC 20463

Re: MUR 1924
Westinghouse Electric Corporation
Employes Political Participation
Program (the Committee)

Dear Mr. Gross:

We are in receipt of Mr. McGarry's letter of March 19, 1985
to Mr. J. L. Van Demark, Treasurer of the Committee, indicating
that the Federal Election Commission has reason to believe that
the Committee is in violation of 2 U.S.C. §434(a)(4)(A)(ii), a
provision of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended ("the Act"), dealing with the filing of pre-election
reports. Mr. McGarry's letter has been referred to me for
reply.

The Summary of Allegations attached to your letter
indicates that the Committee did not file a pre-election report
due by October 25, 1984. However, as a monthly filer, the
Committee did file a report for the period October 1 through
31, 1984,

According to the law, the pre-election report is required
to be filed no later than the twelfth day before (or posted by
registered or certified mail no later than the fifteenth day
before) any election in which the Committee makes a
contribution to or expenditure on behalf of a candidate in such
election and which shall be complete as of the twentieth day
before the election, The pre-election report was due by
October 25, 1984 and should have been complete as of October 17.

Toc the best of the collective recollections of
Mr. Van Demark and the person who prepares the Committee's
reports for filing, the following events occurred:




Kenneth A. Gross, Esquire
March 26, 1985
Page 2

14 Mr. van Demark received a non-filer notice from the
Commission dated November 16, 1984, He contacted the preparer
of the reports concerning the notice.

25 The person who prepares the reports then contacted the
Commission by telephone and spoke with Mr. Michael Tagney. She
advised that the November report covering a period from
October 1 through 31, 1984 had been prepared for filing. She
asked if a separate report covering the period October 1
through 17, 1984 had to be filed. She was advised that the
only action necessary was the filing of the November report and
that the next report to be filed should reflect the time period
beginning November 1.

378 In reliance on this advice, no action other than
filing the November report was undertaken.

We respectfully request that you consider and note that all
of the information on receipts and expenditures required to be
included in the pre-election report is included in the November
report. In addition, following receipt of notice from the
Commission, an attempt was made in good faith to clarify what
the Committee's particular pre-election report responsibilities
were, Further action would have been undertaken if the
telephone inquiry to the Commission would have confirmed the
need for action. It was in reliance on advice received as a
result of the inquiry that only the regular monthly reported
was filed.

In any event, the Committee is willing and able to file a
pre-election report for the dates prescribed if the Commission
SO requires,

Mr. Paul Reyes with whom I spoke on Monday, March 25, 1985,
suggested the possibility of resolution of this matter prior to
the finding of probable cause through conciliation as provided
in 2 USC 437 g(a)(4)(d). The Committee is of course willing to
pursue any such conciliation with the Commission.

If you need further information, please contact the
undersigned at (412) 642-5648,

Very truly yours,

A2 zv(%}. Zﬁ/’itio%.
ances J onnell

Counsel
FJC:mes:0615C

van Demark




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGION, D.C 20403
March 19, 1985

J.L. VanDemark, Treasurer

Westinghouse Electric Corporation
Employees Political Participation Program
Westinghouse Building

Gateway Center

Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania 15222

RE: MUR 1924

Westinghouse Electric Corporation

Employees Political Participation
Program, J.L. VanDemark, Treasurer

Dear Mr. VanDemark:

On March 8, 1985, the Federal Election Commission determined
that there is reason to believe that the Westinghouse Electric
Corporation Employees Political Participation Program, and you,
as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(4)(A)(ii), a provision
of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the
Act"). The General Counsel's factual and legal analysis, which
formed a basis for the Commission's finding, is attached for your
information.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against you and the committee. You may
submit any factual or legal materials which you believe are
relevant to the Commission's consideration of this matter.

Please submit any such materials within ten days of your receipt
of this letter.

In the absence of any additional information which
demonstrates that no further action should be taken against the
committee and you, as treasurer, the Commission may find probable
cause to believe that a violation has occurred and proceed with
conciliation. Of course, this does not preclude the settlement
of this matter through conciliation prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe if you so desire. See 11 C.F.R.

§ 111.18(4d).

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.




J.L. VanDeMark, Treasurer
Page 2

The investigation now being conducted will be confidential
in accordance with 2 U.S.C. §§ 437g(a) (4) (B) and 437g(a) (12) (A),
unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the
investigation to be made public.

For your information, we have attached a brief description
of the Commission's procedures for handling possible violations
of the Act. If you have any questions, please contact Paul
Reyes, the staff member assigned to this matter, at (202) 523-

4000.
Si 1 ;2;222 é
Jphn Warren McGarry

Chairman

Enclosures

General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis
Procedures

Designation of Counsel Statement




GENERAL COUNSEL'S FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS
RESPONDENT Westinghouse Electric Corporation MUR NO._ 1924

Political Participation Program and
J.L. VanDemark, as Treasurer

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

The Westinghouse Electric Corporation Employee Participation
Program (the "Committee") and J. L. VanDemark, as treasurer,
failed to timely file the 1984 Pre-General Election Report of
receipts and disbursements.

FACTUAL BASIS AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

Based on information obtained in the normal course of its
supervisory duties under the Federal Election Campaign Act of
1971, as amended, (the "Act"), the Reports Analysis Division
("RAD") referred this matter to the General Counsel's Office on
January 15, 1984.

Section 434 (a) (4) (A) (ii) of Title 2, United States Code,
requires that Pre-General Election reports shall be filed "no
later than the 12th day before (or posted by registered or
certified mail no later than the 15th day before) any election in
which the committee makes a contribution to or expenditure on
behalf of a candidate in such election..."

Section 104.5(c) (1) (ii) (A) of Title 11, Code of Federal

Regulations, provides that "pre-election reports for the primary

and general election shall be filed by a political committee
which makes contributions or expenditures in connection with any
such election if such disbursements have not been previously

disclosed. [They)] shall be filed no later than 12 days before
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any primary or general election [or] [i]f sent by registered or
certified mail, the report shall be mailed no later than the 15th
day before any election.”

A regqularly scheduled general election was held in 1984 on
November 6.

The Committee was notified on October 1, 1984, that the
report was either due by October 25, 1984 or should be certified
or registered by October 22, 1984.

The Committee was mailed a non-filer notice on November 16,
1984.

On November 26, 1984, the Committee filed a November Monthly
report which bore a certified mail stamp of November 21, 1985.
This report includes activity for the pre-general election
period, but this monthly filing does not take away the
requirement that the Committee file a timely pre-general election
report. Therefore, the Committee has not yet filed its 1984 Pre-
General Election Report some one hundred and seven (107) [as of
February 21, 1985]) days past October 25, 1984.

On November 26, 1984, the Committee's November Monthly
Report was delivered to the Commission. Thus, the Committee has

not yet filed its 1984 Pre-General Election Report some one

hundred and seven (107) days [as of February 21, 1985] past

October 25, 1984.




DESCRIPTION OF PRELIMINRARY PRCCZDURES

FOR PROCZSSING POSEIELE VIOLATIONS DISCOVERED BY TRE
FEDERARL ELECTION COMMISSICN

Possible violations discovered Suring the normal ccurse
of the Commission's supervisory responsibilities shall be
referred to the Enforcement Division of the Office of General

Counsel where they are assigned a2 MUR (Matter Under Review)
number, and 2ssicned to & stzff member.

Following review of the information which generated the
KUR, a recommendation on how to proceed on the matter, which
ehzll incluce preliminary lecal and factual analysis, and any
informaticn compiled frem materials available to the Commicsion
shall be submitted to the Ccmmission. This initizl report
shall recommend either: (&) thast the Commissicn £iné rezson
to believe thet & possible violztion of the Federel Electicn
Cempaign Act (FECA) mey have occurred or is zbout to occur
endg thzt the Ccmmission conduct an investication of the matter;
or (b) tHct the Cemmission £iné no rezscn to believe that
z possitle vicletien of the FECA has occurred zné that th
Commissicn close the £ile on the matter.

Therezfter, if tke Ccmmission Eecides by an affirmative
vote of four (4) Comnissicners that there is rezson to believe
thzt a violztion of the rederzl Election Campeaign Act (FECA)
hzs been ccmmitted or it azbout to be committed, the Office
cf the Generel Ccunsel shell ogen an investigaticn into the
matter. Upcn notification of the Commission's f£inding(s),
within 15 daxs 2 respondent(s) may submit any factual or legal
mzterials relevant .to the allegations. During the investigation,
the Ccmmission shell hzve the power to subpoena documents, to
zubpcenz inéivicduals to zppear for depcsitions, and to order
ancwers to interrogatcries. The respondent(s) may be contacted
more than once by the Ccmmission in its investigation.




STATEMENT OF DESIGNATION OF COUNSEL

MUR

NAME OF COUNSEL:

ADDRESS :

TELEPHONE :

The above-named individual is hereby designated as my
counsel and is authorized to receive any notifications and other

communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf before

the Commission.

Signature

RESPONDENT'S NAME:

ADDRESS :

HOME PHONE:

BUSINESS PHONE:




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON . D.C. 20463

March 18, 1985

MEMORANDUM TO: The Commission

FROM: Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

By: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counse

SUBJECT: RAD Referral 85NF-36

On March 8, 1985 the Commission approved the recommendation
that RAD Referral 85NF-36 should become a MUR. Therefore, all
documents which had previously been contained in RAD Referral
85NF-36 should now become MUR 1924.

Attachment
Copy of Certification




BEFOR’TH‘EDERAL ELECTICON COMMISSI’

In the Matter of
RAD Referral No. 85NF-36
Westinghouse Electric Corporation
Employees Political Participation
Program

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal
Election Commission, do hereby certify that on March 8,
1985, the Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take

the following actions in RAD Referral No. 85NF-36:

l. Open a MUR.

2. Find reason to believe that the
Westinghouse Electric Corporation
Employees Political Participation
Program and J. L. VanDemark, as
treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.

§ 434 (a) (4) (A) (i1).

Approve and send the letter and
factual and legal analysis attached
to the First General Counsel's Report
signed March 6, 1985.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McDonald,

McGarry and Reiche voted affirmatively in this matter.
Attest:

UMarjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: 3-6-85, 12:31
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: 3-6-85, 4:00




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON, D € 20463

MEMORANDUM

TO: Office of the Commission Secretary

{ 3
FROM: Office of General Counsel{jLY*(

DATE: March 6, 1985

SUBJECT RAD E5NF-36: First General Counsel's Report

The attached is submitted as an Agenda document

for the Commission Meeting of

Open Session

Closed Session

CIRCULATIONS DISTRIBUTION

48 Hour Tally Vote Compliance
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive Audit Matters

24 Hour No Objection Litigation
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive Closed MUR Letters

Information Status Sheets
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive Advisory Opinions

Other (see distribution
Other below)




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.c. 20463

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITTAL BY OGC RAD REFERRAL NO. 85-NF-36
TO THE COMMISSION — /ol STAFF MEMBER Paul Reyes
SOURE OF REFERRAL: I NTERNALLY GENERATED

RESPONDENT'S NAME: Westinghouse Electric Corporation Employees
Political Participation Program. : o
RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) (ii) =
11 C.F.R. § 104.5(c) (1) (ii) (A)

INTERNAL REPORTS
CHECKED: Committee Reports

FEDERAL AGENCIES
CHECKED: None

GENERATION OF MATTER

Based on information obtained in the normal course of its

supervisory duties under the Federal Election Campaign Act of

1971, as amended, (the "Act"), the Reports Analysis Division
("RAD") referred this matter to the General Counsel's Office on
January 15, 1985.

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

The Westinghouse Electric Corporation Employee Participation
Program (the "Committee") and J. L. VanDemark, as treasurer,
failed to timely file the 1984 Pre-General Election Report of
receipts and disbursements covering the period October 1, 1984 -~

October 17, 1984.

FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

Section 434 (a) (4) (A) (ii) of Title 2, United States Code,

requires that Pre-General Election reports shall be filed "no
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later than the 1l2th day before (or posted by registered or
certified mail no later than the 15th day before) any election in
which the committee makes a contribution to or expenditure on
behalf of a candidate in such election..."

Section 104.5(c) (1) (ii) (A) of Title 11, Code of Federal
Regulations, provides that "pre-election reports for the primary
and general election shall be filed by a political committee

which makes contributions or expenditures in connection with any

such election if such disbursements have not been previously

disclosed. |[They] shall be filed no later than 12 days before
any primary or general election [or] [i]f sent by registered or
certified mail, the report shall be mailed no later than the 15th
day before any election."

A regularly scheduled general election was held in 1984 on
November 6.

The Committee was notified on October 1, 1984, that the
report was either due by October 25, 1984 or should be certified
or registered by October 22, 1984.

The Committee was mailed a non-filer notice on November 16,
1984.

On November 26, 1984, the Committee filed a November Monthly
report which bore a certified mail stamp of November 21, 1985.
This report includes activity for the pre-general election
period, but this monthly filing does not take away the

requirement that the Committee file a timely pre-general election
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report. Therefore, the Committee has not yet filed its 1984 Pre-
General Election Report.

RECOMMENDATIONS

LFS Open a MUR.

2. Find reason to believe that the Westinghouse Electric
Corporation Employees Political Participation Program and
J.L. VanDemark, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.
§ 434(a) (4) (A) (ii).

3. Approve and send the attached letter, and factual and legal
analysis.

) Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

n \_727
o loud ¢ 1685 BY:
i Date 7S Kénneth A. Gross
b Associate General Counsel
n
o
Attachments
% Proposed letter (1)
e General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis
Referral Materials
tn




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

J.L. VanDemark, Treasurer

Westinghouse Electric Corporation
Employees Political Participation Program
Westinghouse Building

Gateway Center

Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania 15222

RE: MUR

Westinghouse Electric Corporation

Employees Political Participation
Program, J.L. VanDemark, Treasurer

Dear Mr. VanDemark:

Oon , 1985, the Federal Election
Commission determined that there is reason to believe that the
Westinghouse Electric Corporation Employees Political
Participation Program, and you, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.
§ 434 (a) (4) (A) (ii), a provision of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). The General Counsel's
factual and legal analysis, which formed a basis for the
Commission's finding, is attached for your information.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against you and the committee. You may
submit any factual or legal materials which you believe are
relevant to the Commission's consideration of this matter.

Please submit any such materials within ten days of your receipt
of this letter.

In the absence of any additional information which
demonstrates that no further action should be taken against the
committee and you, as treasurer, the Commission may find probable
cause to believe that a violation has occurred and proceed with
conciliation prior to a finding of probable cause to believe if
you so desire. See 11 C.F.R. § 111.18(d).

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.

MC;( /( Yokl r"u}' /




J.L. VanDeMark, Treasurer
Page 2

The investigation now being conducted will be confidential
in accordance with 2 U.S.C. §§ 437g{a) (4) (B) and 437g(a) (12) (A),
unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the
investigation to be made public.

For your information, we have attached a brief description
of the Commission's procedures for handling possible violations
of the Act. If you have any questions, please contact Paul
Reyes, the staff member assigned to this matter, at (202) 523-
4000.

Sincerely,

John Warren McGarry
Chairman

Enclosures

General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis
Procedures

Designation of Counsel Statement




GENERAL COUNSEL'S FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

RESPONDENT Westinghouse Electric Corporation MUR NO.
Political Participation Program and
J.L. VanDemark, as Treasurer

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

The Westinghouse Electric Corporation Employee Participation
Program (the "Committee") and J. L. VanDemark, as treasurer,
failed to timely file the 1984 Pre-General Election Report of
receipts and disbursements.

FACTUAL BASIS AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

Based on information obtained in the normal course of its
supervisory duties under the Federal Election Campaign Act of
1971, as amended, (the "Act"), the Reports Analysis Division
("RAD") referred this matter to the General Counsel's Office on
January 15, 1984.

Section 434(a) (4) (A) (ii) of Title 2, United States Code,
requires that Pre-General Election reports shall be filed "no
later than the 12th day before (or posted by registered or
certified mail no later than the 15th day before) any election in
which the committee makes a contribution to or expenditure on
behalf of a candidate in such election..."

Section 104.5(c) (1) (ii) (A) of Title 11, Code of federal
Regulations, provides that "pre-election reports for the primary
and general election shall be filed by a political committee
which makes contributions or expenditures in connection with any
such election if such disbursements have not been previously

disclosed. [They] shall be filed no later than 12 days before

3
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any primary or general election [or] [i]f sent by registered or
certified mail, the report shall be mailed no later than the 15th
day before any election."

A regularly scheduled general election was held in 1984 on
November 6.

The Committee was notified on October 1, 1984, that the

report was either due by October 25, 1984 or should be certified

or registered by October 22, 1984.

The Committee was mailed a non-filer notice on November 16,
1284.

On November 26, 1984, the Committee filed a November Monthly
report which bore a certified mail stamp of November 21, 1985.
This report includes activity for the pre-general election
period, but this monthly filing does not take away the
requirement that the Committee file a timely pre-general election
report. Therefore, the Committee has not yet filed its 1984 Pre-
General Election Report some one hundred and seven (107) [as of
February 21, 1985] days past October 25, 1984.

On November 26, 1984, the Committee's November Monthly
Report was delivered to the Commission. Thus, the Committee has
not yet filed its 1984 Pre-General Election Report some one
hundred and seven (107) days [as of February 21, 1985] past

October 25, 1984.




dSNQ through 85NF-37

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D 20463
January 15, 1985
MEMORANDUM

TO: CHARLES N. STEELE
GENERAL COUNSEL

THROUGH: JOHN C. SURI
STAFF DIRECT

FROM: JOHN D. GIBSO
ASSISTANT STAFF||DIRECTOR
REPORTS ANALYSIS DIVISION

SUBJECT: NON-FILER REFERRALS OF MONTHLY UNAUTHORIZED COMMITTEES

In accordance with Standard 3 of the RAD Review and Referral
Procecdures for Unauthorized Committees, the attached 1list of
monthly filers is being forwardea to your offices, for failing to
file a report covering the pre-election period by election day. '

Since tne numter Of committees being referred is relatively
large, we felt it best to arrange the information in chart
format . You will nocte that the attached printouts 1list tne
nemes, acdresses, and treasurers for thirty-five (35) committees
Metint = S C S NInEaCes ST ovidediRE o rae a CH S Any telephonic
communication nave oeen referenced under Contacts with Filers.
Thel Summary Pal tne late filed reports and/or explanato:r:

tters hzwvs 2Deen fzrenced under Response(s).

rave been deleted from the list, because thev
3> aualit referral threshold. Should the
to audit these committees, they will be

at & later date. The attachments for
50 been deleted causing two gaps in the

O

]
O m
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All unauthorizea committees were sent prior notification o=
October 1, 1984, which specifically informed monthly filers of
the reguirement to file a 12 Day Pre-General Election Report by
October 25, 1984 (Attachment 38). The committees, which failed
to submit either a 12 Day Pre-General Report or a November

1/ In some cases, the aggregate receipt and disbursement
figures may be inflated because committees submitted reports
covering portions of the same periods (e.g., a November Monthly
covering October 1, 1984 through October 31, 1984 and a Pre-
General Report covering October 1, 1984 through October 17,

1964.) »#Brracliment o
5




PAGE 2

(see copy of notice - Attachment 39). Certain committees (i.e.,
those noted with an asterisk on the attached computer printouts)
were not sent Non-Filer Notices because a) a report covering the
Pre-election period was indexed by November 15, 1984, or b) the
committee had not been assigned at the time the non-filer
printout was generated.

If you have any questions, please contact Michael Filler at
523-4048.

Attacnments
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Sedgted ; ‘acmnent 38 -

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON, D C. 20463

October 1, 1984

GENERAL ELECTION FILING NOTICE
FOR UNAUTHORIZED COMMITTEES

_WHO MUST FILE THE PRE-GENERAL ELECTION REPORT .

~All committees that file monthly reports must file the pre-
—general election report due October 25, 1984.

In addition all quarterly filing committees that have made
contributions or expenditures (including independent expen-
ditures) in connection with the general election must file a
pre-election report, if such activity has not previously been
reported. See below for post-general filing information.

WBAT MUST BE REPORTED

The report must disclose all financial act1v1ty of the committee
from the later of, the last report filed or the date of registra-
sieaEthncuah October 17, 1984. (Monthly filers must disclose

1l financial activity from the later of October 1 or the date of
ferrgtion* ehrough' October 17, 128%,),

WEEN TO FILE

Pre-censral election reports sent registered or certified mail
must be postmarked no later than October 22, 1984. Reports hand
delivered or mailed £first class must be receiveé no later than
close ©of business October 25, 1984.

d Am q) SATKT O3

T-GLW“RAL ELECTION REPORT
S 13E) “oc*-general election report due
gless of électicn activiEy.

BE REPORTED

-ceneral election repeort must cover all financial

of the comnittee from either the date of the last report

the date of registration, whichever is later* through
1984.

WHEN TO FILE

Post-general election reports sent by registered or certified
mail must be postmarked no later than December 6, 1984, Reports
hand cdelivered or mailed first class must be received no later
than close of business December 6, 1984.

*The first report filed by a committee shall include all amounts
received or disbursed prior to becoming a political committee,
even if such amounts were not received during the current
reporting period., See 11l CFR 104.3(a) and (b).

L F

-over=- #
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WHERE AND HOW TO FILE i o L SR o= )
Committees should consult the instructions on the enclosed FEC
- form 3X, for details. . Al ) T

et 2TEE QUARTERL! PILERS - '15%¥§1%AL i ’jfé**

e SN 5 S R SR 'ff:ilﬁ f? Reg. /Cert.;,,__- ‘f,vm TR
‘Name of Report - Period Covered - Mailing Date "Piling Date T,

3rd Q-Report 07/01* - 09/30 10/15/84 10/15/84
Pre-General 10/01 - 10/17 10/22/84 10/25/84
Post-General** 10/18 - 1l1/26 12/06/84 12/06/84
Year-end L1227 = 12/31 01/31/85 01/31/85

*Or from date of registration, or the close of books of the last
report filed, whichever is later.

**xpPeports filed by committees that did not file the pre-General
rezcrt should cover 2ll financial activity from the last report

£ <
|

£ileé through November 26, 1584.

MONTHLY FILERS

Reg./Cert.
Period Covered Mailing Dat BErhlingrDaEe

08 /aL 09/30 10/20/84 10/20/84
10/01 10/17 10/22/84 10/25/84
10/18 11/26 12/06/84 12/06/84
ReAR 287 R 01/31/85 01/31/85

COMPLIANCE

Political committees are fully liable for failure to file any
report reguired under the Act. Failure to file in a tinmely
fashion is a serious violation. Committees are subject to
enfocrcement action for late filing. 1Illegible repc-ts which can
not be clearly reproduced and reports submitted on non-FEC forms

will not be accepted. Committees filing such documents will be
recuired to refile.

FOR INFORMATION CALL: Office Of Public Communications
800/424-9530 or 202/523-4068 (::;

5 ‘




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON. D C 201463

November 16, 1984

Identification Number:

Reference: 12 Day Pre-General Report (10/1/84-10/17/84)

Dear

It has come to the attention of the Federal Election
Commission that you may have failed to file the above referenced
Report of Receipts and Disbursements as required by the Federal
Zlection Campaign Act. You were previously notified of the due

gtel for"thistEeport.

I+t is important that you file this report immediately with

Election Commission, 1325 K Street, NW, Washington,

DC 20462 (or with the Clerk of the House or the Secretary of the

enate, as apgropriate). A copy of the report or the relevant

portions should also be filed with the Secretary of State or
aaliens fotakel ofifiiicer (see 2l (GERL KOBL 27 LCES3 08140

in question was filed, please submit
public record, Although the Commission may
steps concerning this matter, your prompt
into consideration.

If vou have any guestions, please contact on our
-free number (800) 424-9530. Our local number is (202) 523-

Sincerely,
John D. Gibson

Assistant Staff Director
Reports Analysis Division

7




WESTINGHOUSE ELECTRIC CORPORATION EMPLOYEES
POLITICAL PARTICIPATION PROGRAM

(Attachments 36a - b)




B 50405 3 91 5 2 7
FEDEKAL ELEC Y L T (D5 1UR 7 ODATE 11JANBS
CUMMLITTTEY INDLX OF pLlsebLe, UkE oo uMenfs - () (843-84) FALE

NON FARTY? KELATLED

COMMITIEE HOS TRV IR RECE TS NISRURSEMENTS TYPE OF FILER MICKOK 11 M
COVERAGE DATES PAGES LOCAT ION

WESTINGHOUSE ELECTS it CUKFORATION EMPLOYLUS PULITICAL PARTICIPATIUN PHOGRAM NON-PARTY QUALIEIED ID #C00035220
CONNECTED OKGANIZATIUN:  WESTINGHOUSE ELECTRIL COKRPOKATION

1982 MISCELLANLOUS REPORT 9MAY83 TO FEC 83FEC/271/3658
FERKUARKTY MUNTHLY 700 3.750 1JANB83 -31JAN8S3 B83FEC/266/3566
TnkCH MONDHLY 40 4,000 1FEB83 -28FERB3 HIFEC/267/% 220
APKIL MUNTHLY R L0O 2,100 1MARB83 -31MARB3 B83FEC/270/0266
MAY MUONTHL: 3,995 25122 1APR83 -30APKSE3 83FEC/271/4344
JUNE mMuNTHLLY 10,067 - 1MAYB3 -31MAY83 B83FEC/273/5365
JULY MONTHLY( 35,934 14,375 1JUNB3 -30JUNS3 83FEC/277/70073
ALHBUST MUNTHLY 29,308 9,890 1JuL83 -313JuLel 83FEC/281/5126
SLPVUMERER MONTHLY 220,940 3,950 1AUG83 -31AUf83 B3FEC/2u3/75318
NCTOKER MONTHLY 0,01% 12,500 1SEPB3 -30SEP83 83FEC/286/3704
Hav.Al K ANTHLY a,7 3% 11,000 10CT83 -310CT8B3 B83FEC/286/5260
ILECEMELN MUNTHLY 2NN 9,790 1NOV83 -30NOV83 B83FEC/288/74461
DLULMELYE 4QONTHLY ~ AMLNEMENT 1,405 R?,300 1NOV83 -30NUVE3 84:EL/307/%274
REQULZT FOUK ADDITIONAL INFOKRMAT (0 1NOVB3 -30N0VB3 B84FEC/299/74539
g o al : B 1, .00 1DEC83 -31DEC83 B4FEC/ 191/ .2586
TEE LN Tad - AMENDMENT P 3,500 1DEC83 -31DECS83 B84FEC/307/5282
VE: Rfr Yy A THLY Ay 1,600 1JANB4 -31JANB4 84FEC/299/74051
NUTICL ufF FAILUKE TO FILE 1JANS4 -31JANSB4 B4FEC/299/174°
“éetLH RN LT 28,482 12,600 1FEB84 -29FERB4 B4FEC/299/74059 -
APYIL MUNTHLY 15,983 9,750 1MARB4 -31MARE4 B4FEC/310/74214
WaY MONTHLY 40,4138 . 17,050 1APRB4 -30APRBA B4FEC/314/0622
JUNE MunThLY 39,479 30,650 11AYB4 -31MAYB4 84FEC/317/1512
JULY MOwToo Y 1956342 19,700 1JUNB4 -30JUNBA BAFEC/322./4R64
JUL( MUNTnLY - AMLENDMENT 19,612 19,700 1JUNB4 -30JUNSH 84FEC/337/74933
KRLOUECT Ftok ADDITIONAL INFOKRMAT ION 1JUN84 -30JUNBA 1 8AFEC/32870287
KLWUEST Fuk ALLITIONAL INFOKRAAT (UN 2ND 1JUNB4 -30JUNBA 2 B8AFEC/336/2342
AUNLUST MUNTHLY 5,306 5,650 1JuL84 -31JULSA4 9 R4/FEC/326/05%77
SCPTCMBER MONTHLY 3,040 22,850 1AUGS84 -31AUGB4 11 84FEC/328/5132°
OCTOlLK MUNTHLY 1,910 19,450 1SEPB4 -30SEPB4 13 BAFEC/342/0574
NCTICL OF FAILURE TO FILE 10CT84 -170CT84 1 B4FEC/349/0601
N CMELR M ONTHLY 7 6,322 10CT84 -310CT84 8 84FEC/349/357§.
KEWUEST LUk »ULUDITIONAL INFOKMATIUN 10CT84 -310CTI84 1 8SFEC/358/74420
POLUT -LUNEKAL P 3,600 1NOVB4 -26N0OVB4A 7 BAFEC/353/2469

TuTaL 240,200 220,669 262 TOTAL PAf
ENDING CASH (11/26/84): $39,288

DEDBTS: 3 0

B9¢g FUSuyoey 3y
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MUITTEE NAME A

TOO: INE ALt Al el THE NATTONAL

TREASUL. a3 T vl LAY H MONTEITH SE
F.0. LuX
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«
(U

Mt 20744
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WASHINGTON it
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TREASURER’S NAME:
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ne 20006

HARRAH'S POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE
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CUNTKIBUTURS FOR BETTER GOVERNMENT:

COKPORATION EMPLOYELS

COHNTACTS WITH EQLLES KESFUNSE(S )

RAD" &

November Monthly Report
reccived 11/15/84

$SNF- 30

ASSOCIATIONSG November Monthly Report 31b-
received 11/15/84 314
Letter and Pre-General

85NF- 31
Report received 11/26/84

None Pre-General Report

received 11/21/84

32b

B5SNF-32

November Monthly Report 33b
received 11/19/84

EMPLOYEES OF INTERNATIONAL PAPER CO. None November Monthly Report 34bé&
received 11/19 /84 34c
Pre-General Report

received 11/20/84

November Monthly Report 35bé&
received 11/13 /84 3S5c

Pre-General Report
received 11/28/84 .

POLITICAL PARTICIFATION FROCRAM November Monthly Report 36b

received 11/21/84

None

B5NF-36
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

M5 K SIRFETNW
WASHINGTION.DC. 20463

THIS IS THE BEGIHHING OF HUR # 1924

/7

Date Filmed 2{9/&5 Camera No. --- §

Cameraman A 6




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

THE FOLLOWING MATERIAL IS BEING ADDED TO THE

PUBLIC FILE OF CLOSED MUR Lﬂ;‘l y
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‘mmnghnuse -
‘Electric Carpomlon

EXPRESS i
Kenneth A. Groaé, 8pqui:e
Associate General Counsel

Federal Election Commission
washington, DC 20463

Re: MUR 1924

Dear Mr. Gross:

Enclosed are two copies of a conciliation agreement in the
above-referenced matter, signed by Mr. J. L. Van Demark.

Also enclosed is a check in the amount of $175.00 in
payment of the penalty recited in the argument.

If you have any questions or if we are required 56 do
anything further, please contact the undersigned at
(412) 642-5648.

Very truly yours,

Counsel
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FJC/mes/0745k

Enclosures

cc: J. L. Van Demark




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

Noverber 19, 1985

THE FOLLOWING MATERIAL IS BEING ADDED TO THE

1924 Westinghouse Elec. Corp.
PUBLIC FILE OF CLOSED MUR potitical Participation P e
J. L. Van Demark, Treasurer

Ietter dated June 4, 1985 fram
Frances J. Connell w/enclosed
conciliation agreement.




B ECEIVED AT ThEFES

Westinghouse Law Department
Electric Corporation e ks A

Gateway Center
Pittsburgh Pennsylvania 15222

June 4, 1985
ki

EXPRESS
Kenneth A. Gross, Esquire
Associate General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
Washington, DC 20463

Re: MUR 1924
Dear Mr. Gross:

Enclosed are two copies of a conciliation agreement in the
above-referenced matter, signed by Mr. J. L. Van Demark.

Also enclosed is a check in the amount of $175.00 in
payment of the penalty recited in the argument.

If you have any questions or if we are required to do
anything further, please contact the undersigned at
(412) 642-5648.
Very truly yours,

rances J.
Counsel

FJC/mes/0745k

Enclosures

cc: J. L. Van Demark




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
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In the Matter of

g
100 WU3NI9

#5134 §mnr

Westinghduse Electric Corporation MUR 1924
Political Participation Program
J.L. Van Demark, Treasurer
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CONCILIATION AGREEMENT

This matter was initiated by the Federal Election Commission
(hereinafter "the Commission®), pursuant to information
ascertained in the normal course of carrying out its supervisory
responsibilities. The Commission found reason to believe that
the Westinghouse Electric Corporation Political Participation
Program and J.L. Van Demark, as treasurer ("Respondents®),
violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) (ii) by failing to timely file a
1984 Pre-General Election Report.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Commission and Respondents, having
particpated in informal methods of conciliation, prior to a
finding of probable cause to believe, do hereby agree as follows:

I. The Commission has jurisdiction over the Respondents,
and the subject matter of this proceeding, and this agreement has
the effect of an agreement entered pursuant to 2 U.S.C.

§ 437g(a) (4) (a) (i).

II. Respondents have had a reasonable opportunity to
demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.

III. Respondents enter voluntarily into this agreement with
the Commission.

IV. The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:

18 Respondent, Westinghouse Electric Corporation

Political Participation Program (hereinafter, the




nMiggu-), is a political committee within the meaning of e
2 U.8.C. § 431(4).

Ry 'Respondent J.L. Van Demark is the’tzeaﬁ#éw
' Committee. L | Ly

3. section 434(a) (4) of Title 2, United States Cods;
requires timely filing of a Pre-General electioh»tépdit.,f’“':_ﬂ
4. During the 1983-1984 election cycle, instead éffn'.

pre-general election report, Respondents filed a report
bearing a certified mail stamp of November 21, 1984‘whiéh i
included activity for the pre-general election period%

V. WHEREFORE, the Commission and Respondents agtee.‘ :

Respondents, in violation of 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4), filed theiffv~'A

1984 Pre-General election report twenty-seven days late.

VI. Respondents will pay a civil penalty to the'Ti?qéﬁtdt
of the United States in the amount of one hundred and gevengy;'
five dollars ($175) pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (5) (A).

VII. Respondents agree that they shall not undertake any
activity which is in violation of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended, 2 U.S.C. § 431, et seq.

ViIii. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a
complaint under 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (1) concerning the matters at
issue herein or on its own motion, may review compliance with}

this agreement. If the Commission believes that this agreement
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or any requirement thereof has been violated, it may institute a

civil action for relief in the United States District Court for
the District of Columbia.

IX. This agreement shall become effective as of the date
that all parties hereto have executed same and the Commission has
approved the entire agreement.

X. Respondents shall have no more than thirty (30) days
from the date this agreement becomes effective to comply with and
implement the requirements contained in this agreement and to so
notify the Commission.

XI. This Conciliation Agreement constitutes the entire
agreement between the parties on the matters raised herein, and
no other statement, promise, or agreement, either written or
oral, made by either party or by agents of either party, that is
not contained in this written agreement shall be valid.

FOR THE COMMISSION:

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

BY:

Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

FOR THE RESPONDENT:

/A%‘ML

A.L. Van Demark
Treasurer




